58 Exeter

City Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday 21 March 2024
Time: 12.00 pm
Venue: Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.
If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Sharon Sissons,

Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265115 or email
committee.services@exeter.gov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
Councillors Holland, Sheridan and Warwick

Agenda

Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

It is considered unlikely that the Committee would wish to exclude the
press and public during consideration of the items on this agenda. If,
however, the Committee were to exclude the press and public, a resolution
in the following form should be passed:

“RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the particular itemon the
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.”


mailto:committee.services@exeter.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

4 Application to Vary the Premises Licence

To consider the report of the Service Lead - Environmental Health & Community (Pages 3 -
Safety. 38)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print on
request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 265115.



Agenda Iltem 4

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date of Hearing: 21 March 2024

Report of: The Service Lead - Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Author: Geraldine Pendlington, Licensing Officer

Type of Application: Licensing Act 2003 application for the VARIATION of a premises

licence

Premises: Mill on the Exe

Legislation: Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act)

Ward of Premises: St David’s

Applicant: St Austell Brewery Company Limited

1.  What is the report about?

1.1 The application attached as Appendix A has been received for the VARIATION of a
premises licence. The variation submitted applies to Supply of Alcohol.

1.2  The existing licence is attached at Appendix B.

1.3 The proposed variation:

1.4

1.5

2.1

The Applicant seeks to apply for a variation to permit:

. A new bar to be situated in the gardens as shown on the new plans at Appendix C.

For the hours of the sale of alcohol from the new bar to be the same as the current hours
permitted for the sale of alcohol on the premises of 10.00 to 00:00 Monday to Sunday
and from 10.00 on New Years Eve to 10.00 on New Years Day

The Applicant is seeking the sale of alcohol to be both on and off the premises.

The Applicant has provided a copy of the proposed new plans showing the position of
the new bar attached as Appendix C.

Are there any representations?

There has been one representation from a local resident, attached as Appendix D,
objecting to the variation relating to the following Licensing Objectives:

e the Prevention of Public Nuisance;
e the Protection of Children from harm.

Page 3



3. Report details:

3.1 The application was advertised on the Premises and in the local newspaper on 8th
February 2024 in line with the Licensing Act 2003. The Premises advertisement is at
Appendix E.

3.2 The notice of hearing was issued to all parties on 7" March 2024.

4. What are the legal aspects?

4.1 Inthe event the Licensing Sub-Committee proceed to determine the application it is
required to have regard to;

411 the steps that are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives;
4.1.2 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties; and

4.1.3 the Official Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
revised December 2023 which can be viewed at: Revised guidance
issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)
and

414 the Licensing Authorities Statement of Licensing Policy which can be
viewed at https://exeter.gov.uk/media/1427/statement-of-licensing-policy-

2015-2020.pdf

4.2 In determining a licence application the Licensing Sub-Committee will consider each
application on its merits.

4.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee, having regard to the representations, must take such of
the following steps, if any, as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

¢ to modify the conditions of the licence; and/or
¢ to reject the whole or part of the application.

If the Licensing Sub-Committee considers that none of the above steps are appropriate for
the promotion of the Licensing Obijectives the Application shall be granted as applied for.

5. Recommendations:
5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to identify what steps, if any, need to be taken

to determine the application.

Service Lead — Environmental Health & Community Safety

Author: Geraldine Pendlington Licensing Officer

Page 4


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://exeter.gov.uk/media/1427/statement-of-licensing-policy-2015-2020.pdf
https://exeter.gov.uk/media/1427/statement-of-licensing-policy-2015-2020.pdf

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:-
None

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)

Room 4.36
01392 265275

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

AAAAAAAAAAAAAA



Exeter
Applicati

&

Exeter City Council

on tovary a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk
Telephone: 01392 265702

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

AG/Millontheexe/013466/00006

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes

Applicant Details

C No

* First name

St Austell Brewery Co Limited

* Family name ”

St Austell Brewery Co Limited

* E-mail

a.gardner@popall.co.uk

Main telephone number

01159349157

Other telephone number

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

(& Yes C No

Registration number

107021

Business name

St Austell Brewery Co Limited

VAT number GB

NOT KNOWN

Legal status

Private Limited Company

Page 8

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the orermises Li Hold
business remises Licence Holder
Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name "63

Street Trevarthian Road
District ”

City or town ”St Austell

County or administrative area “Cornwall

Postcode PL25 4BY

Country "United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name Poppleston Allen

* Family name ”Poppleston Allen

* E-mail a.gardner@popall.co.uk
Main telephone number 01159349157

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C Yes (¢ No

outside the UK?

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If busi i istered, it
Business name Poppleston Allen Licensing Solicitors reé?stigretgl:aeéféf registered, use its
VAT number GB 610752862 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Partnership
Page 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Paralegal

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Business Address

Building number or name "37

Street ”Stoney Street
District “The Lace Market
City or town “Notting ham

County or administrative area ”

Postcode |’NG1 1LS

Country “United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number ”EXE-P00249

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (C  OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(' Description

Building number or name “Mill on the Exe

Street "Bonhay Road
District |’
City or town “ Exeter

County or administrative area VDevon

Postcode |EX4 3AB

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 10




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) “103,500

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (¢ Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes (¢ No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any “
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

activities and plans of the pub to remain as existing.

The application is to licence a new bar which is to be in the beer garden at the premises for the sale of alcohol, the external
bar is shown edged red on the plan number 3053.03.01 Revision C accompanying this application. The hours for the sale of
alcohol to be the same as the current hours permitted for the sale of alcohol on the premises licence of 10:00 until

midnight Mondays to Sundays and from 10:00 on New Years Eve until 10:00 on New Years Day. All other timings, licensable

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

O Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

O Yes (& No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS Paade 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (® No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(e Yes

~

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |10:00 End |00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. R et
TUESDAY
Start End
Start N:l End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End ’:‘
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ﬁ End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ﬁ End i
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End i
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

C  Onthe premises C  Offthe premises (& Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

As existing.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

As existing but to be extended to include the new proposed outdoor area.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . L .
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |08:00 End |01:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start D End ’:‘ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:00

Start End

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

Start
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

01:00

01:00

01:00

01:00

01:00

6 LE LR e L

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

As existing

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the

proposed variation you are seeking.

None

| have enclosed the premises licence

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Y

-
6]




Continued from previous page...

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

At all times that the external bar is open for the sale of alcohol it will always be staffed.

The point at which alcohol sales are made from the external bar will be covered by CCTV.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See box a) above

¢) Public safety

See box a) above

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See box a) above

e) The protection of children from harm

See box a) above

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B-£4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 450.00
DECLARATION

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
* licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ”Poppleston Allen Licensing Solicitors
* Capacity AGENT for the applicant
* Date 120 |/|01]/| 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/exeter/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number “AG/MiIIontheexe/m 3466/00006 ‘

Fee paid “ ‘

Payment provider reference ” ‘

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status “ ‘

Payment authorisation code ” ‘

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted “ ‘

Approval deadline ” ‘

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



..............

PPPPPP



Licensing Authority
" Exeter City Council
- Civic Centre
Exete.r Paris Street
City Council Exater
EX1 1RQ

Tel: 01392 265 702
Email: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence EXE-P00249

Part 1 — Premises Details

PASTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Mill on the Exe

Mill On The Exe, Bonhay Road, Exeter, Devon EX4 3AB

Not applicable, licence is not time limited.

Supply of Alcohol
Live Music
Recorded Music

Supply of Alcohol (Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premise)

Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 10:00

Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

Recorded Music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 01:00

New Year's Eve 08:00 - 08:00

Printed on 24 May 2022 Page 1 of 4

Page 22



Licensing Authority

Exeter City Council
Civic Centre
CEtXCe'ter Paris Street
TSRl Exeter
EX1 1RQ

Tel: 01392 265 702
Email: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF

SUPPLIES

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF

PREMISES LICENCE
St Austell Brewery Co Ltd 63 Trevarthian Road St Austell PL25 4BY

Email address invoices.ap@staustellbrewery.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE

APPLICABLE)
107021

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE
PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Michael David Collins 14A Seation Approach Virginia Waters Surrey GU25 4RN

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED
PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. 12/01520/PERS Licensing Authority: Norwich

Printed on 24 May 2022 Page 2 of 4

Page 23




Licensing Authority
Exeter City Council

g EX et er Civic Centre

: ‘ Paris Street
City Council Exeter

EX11RQ

Tel: 01392 265 702
Email: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

ANNEXE 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in respect of this
premises licence or at a time when the said Premises Supervisor does not hold a personal licence or when his/her
licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Any person used to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the

premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age
as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that- _

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made-up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: pint;
( i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

Printed on 24 May 2022 Page 3 of 4

Page 24




Licensing Authority
. Exeter City Council
| 5 Civic Centre

| Exeter Paris Street
City Council Exeter
EX11RQ

Tel: 01392 265 702
Email: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers
on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(a) duty is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) permitted price is the price found by applying the formula-
P =D + (D x V) where-
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) relevant person means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) relevant person means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) valued added tax means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ( the first
day ) would be different from the permitted price on the next day ( the second day ) as a result of a change to the rate of
duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Alcoholic and soft drinks will be served in toughened glasses.

Any person who appears to be under the age of 21 will be asked for identification if attempting to purchase alcoholic
drinks.

Only a valid Passport, Photo card Driving Licence or ID carrying the PASS logo will be accepted as proof of age.

An anti-drug policy agreed by the Police will be operated

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING

None.

ANNEXE 4 - PLANS

Please see attached

Printed on 24 May 2022 Page 4 of 4

Page 25



Licensing Authority

Exeter City Council
Exete r Civic Centre
. . Paris Street
City Council Exeter
EX1 1RQ

Tel: 01392 265702
e-mail: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

EXE-P00249

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Mill On The Exe

Bonhay Road Exeter Devon EX4 3AB

Not applicable

Supply of Alcohol
Live Music
Recorded Music

Supply of Alcohol (Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premise)

Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 10:00

Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:00
Recorded Music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

Printed on 24 May 2022 Page 1 of 2

Page 26



Licensing Authority
Exeter City Council

E Xe t e r Civic Centre

X ; Paris Street
City Council Exeter
EX11RQ

Tel: 01392 265702
e-mail: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 01:00

New Year's Eve 08:00 - 08:00

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises

St Austell Brewery Co Ltd 63 Trevarthian Road St Austell PL25 4BY

Email address invoices.ap@staustellbrewery.co.uk

107021

Michael David Collins

Restricted only by the Licensing Act 2003

Printed on 24 May 2022 Page 2 of 2

Page 27




et s
tvien o2
ol

|

» o,

Emw
L
70

ey

[rovarditcin s ot e
o mher asvadnts

I

FIRE POOR,
EMERGENCY LIGHTING

A EXTINGUISHER.

FIRE ALARM

s RETAIL AND CONSUMPTION
OF ALCOHOL

CONSUMPTION OF RLLOHOL
Garoen

b0 | et et

125
®

LAY

— e

|
§
ﬂl
=1 2l
EEN
A" o o 5
(] op-El E
H © « ouu
WFH\P | =

PaTiO

St Austell Brewery Co Ltd
MILL ON THE EXE
Exeter

Scale 1:100

Compiled 06/0405

7
XX

STAUSTELL

Page 28



St Austell Brewery '
L L AL

MILL ON THE EXE -
Exeter - - \ »

Scale 1:100 .
Compiled 06/04/05 .
e

-

GavnE

Eg
gz —

A,

I

£

\
it

.

Fb  Fire Poom

@ EMERAENCY LIGHTING

D EXTINGUISHER

© FiRe ALARM

s EETAIL AND CONSUMPTION  OF ALCOHO L
e CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL onlLY

— FeRIMETEC. OF PeEMISES T AT TE s s Lo,
e kel =Pl el

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

eeeeeee

PPPPPP



2¢ abed

Licensing Plan
Scale: 1:500

CAR PARK B

mmm 7 19 16

12

MILL ON THE EXE
PUBLI¢ HOUSE

PR R
O P
O Sy,

0c” o
- Y Y
- Y
| \i\—\ ACIOXd 7
(s \:\\ s
ST T
- oI

o
S (Y

A 'S?S~-.§:;
3 = ;.’ .?‘:5 .:,

RIVER EXE

Indicates area for sale of alcohol.

(bar within new build out building)

0 5 10

Indicates area to be used for consumption of alcohol

Indicates extenrt of property demise

15 20 25 30M
nam — — .

ISO A3

ird Angle Projection Sheet Size

where conflict may occur,

1 notes and specific detall

d to interpret the intent of the doc

th any work.

be yrrected at the fabricators expense.

D. Fabricator to provide shop drawings for approval prior to proceeding with production

E. In no event should werking dimensions be scaled from plans or details

15102

sM

C  26/01/2024  Drawing updated to reflect BR
new build bar & pizza servery
footprint.

B 08/01/2024 Note amended - "indicates BR
ares to be used for

consumption of alcohol”

A |20/12/2023 | First Issue BR

cuent St Austell Brewery

BROIECT  Mill on the Exe
BNo 3053

ILE Licensing Drawing

SIATUS

peawy CB

LE  1:500 @A3

e 3053.0301 ,, C
Simple Simon

creative spaces

20/12/2023

510 PAINTWORKS

AD
BRISTOL

cted by copyright. The design of any article recorded in this
draviing is protected by design right and the information contained in this draving

is confidentie. It may not be copied, reproduced or transmitted either n part or in

hole by any means without permission




APPENDIX D

RECEIVED REPRESENTATION

Page 33




Exeter City Council — Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name

The name of the organisation / body
you represent (if appropriate)

Postal address

Email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

Mill on the Exe

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Bonhay Rd, Exeter EX4 3AB

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary
To prevent crime and disorder NO
Public safety NO
To prevent public nuisance YES | The garden was previously a residential garden, allowing a
bar to operate from the garden would cause significant
disruption to local residents through increased noise and
anti social behaviour.
To protect children from harm YES | The garden is in close proximity to family homes, the
' proposal would expose children to people drinking
alcohol, smoking, anti social behaviour and strong
language.

If you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any
conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
(or other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account).

The application for a variation in licence would cause a
significant increase in noise and anti social behaviour. It is
also in clear breach of the conditions of their planning
permission, which were put in place to protect local
residents.

sioncc

Please see notes on reverse

Date: 06/02/2024

Page 34




NOTES

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘new’ premises or a “full
variation’ please read the following notes:

. If you do make a representation you will be able to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority’s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you
do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have
made in your absence.

. This 'form must be returhed within the statutbry period of 28 days following
submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity
of addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing Committee, which will be publicly available.

. Please return this form when completed to:

Licensing, Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk.

If you are making a representation in relation to a ‘minor variation’ please
read the following notes:

. If you do make a representation, you should be aware that the application will be
determined by an Officer. There will be no hearing and there is no right of appeal.

. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 10 working days
following submission of a valid application to the Licensing Authority.

. You may make a representation wherever you live in relation to the premises but
your representation must be relevant.

. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives.
. Please return this form when completed to:
Licensing, Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN

Alternatively, you can email it to licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk.

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E

EEEEEEEEEE

PPPPPP



the 5 TSy

1 Winling |

[cam, B xeter
than 24 l'_l"hl'uill'_\ 2

The Iegister o
Inspected at the a4
or on the council's we

It is an offence kmm;mg]:— ar
with an application, A person
such a false statement be

Popplesion Allen
37 Sty Streed
The | _ace Biarke
Momimghae

MG ILS

EEe Pl

“ouncil and

reckiessly 1o

:I ] Iv_JrL-.'lb.-;L- A B bar whic, % oy
2 of aleohg), lhe &xternal bar i shotg
i) this ipplication The haprg for the
Permitted for
Mondays gy, Sund
Yearg Day. Aj) Olher
Existing,

ng the shoye.

Page 38

be in the

the sy,
S fdid from -y o N
HEUNES, licensahle

: mentioncd applicaiiy
L UM excier oo, ik or by

i, Civig Cenre, Pyris Sireet, Ey,

E the grounds f fepreseniyy

the record of he

Fihe counci), Bven above, during g

WW.CXCIEr gov, ik

Post o The f.i._w:;irg!
¢er, EX1 IRQ no Jager
LR

application may be
renal businass hosirs

make o false Satement jn COnReci g
i5 Liable 10 ap unlimited fine og conviction should

Foppiesion e
The Siusley Hudday
¢ Pissoras. Some
Lamacion:

NIC daiG

e adden g
edged red on the
Sale ﬂfirt“:dml o g

AClvities apd

0 MUl by rece v



	Agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	Agenda


	4 Application to Vary the Premises Licence
	Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)
	4. Appendix A application form
	APPENDIX A.pdf (p.1)
	FV Mill on the Exe appli form.pdf (p.2-13)

	4. Appendix B existing licence with plan
	APPENDIX B.pdf (p.1)
	FV M on the E Existing lic with plan.pdf (p.2-9)

	4. Appendix C New plans
	APPENDIX C.pdf (p.1)
	FV M on the E New Plan with outdoor bar.pdf (p.2)

	4. Appendix D Representation redacted
	4. Appendix E Blue notice up
	APPENDIX E.pdf (p.1)
	Mill on the Exe Blue Notice Up.pdf (p.2)





